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Katie Ely 

From: Katie Ely 

Sent: Wednesday, December 02,200910:42 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean; Cathi Lindsley 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Moving of DN 11519-09 

This document has been moved to 080244/080522-EI and the front two pages have been corrected and re­
scanned. I will print this email and place it in Administrative Correspondence for these three dockets 
(080244-080522-090516). 

Thank you, 	 [ FPSC, °C'LK -CORRESPONDENCE 
,\&1AdmimstratiYe 0 p.!rties 0 Consumer 

Katie Ely \ DOCuMENT NO._~
Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk 

i•DiSTRIBUTiON:Florida Pub.1ic Service Commission 
L" = 850-41.1-()304 

PIUbC nore: Florida bas a very broad public rc>cords law. i\{ost written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
bUSlIlt?t'$ arc considered to be puhlic records and will be made available to the public and rhe media upon request. 111crefore, your 
(·mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,20099:28 AM 
To: Katie Ely; Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Moving of ON 11519-09 

Katie/Cathi: 

Please pull ON 11519-09 from Okt 090516-EI and place in Dkts 080244-EI and 080522­
EI. 

Also, make note of Okt Nos. 080244-EI and 080522-EI on petition and have the 1 st 

page rescanned in. 

thanks. 


OQrothy: 

i left the correspondence document in 090516-EI because it was the acknowledgement 

letter of docket established for 090516-EI. 

right? 
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November 30,2009 

Florida Power & Light Company 
John T. Butler 
Managing Attorney 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 090516-E1 

Dear h4r. Butler: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of revised tariff sheets to implement 
settlement in Docket Nos. 080244-EI, 070231-EI, and 080522-E1 by Florida Power & Light 
Company, which was filed in this office on November 20,2009, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. ; - '  ,o ..' 
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